OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS, AT 6:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 2023 HELD AT THE BONNIE NOBLE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 1125 WEST LAKE AVENUE, PEORIA IL.

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustees Timothy Bertschy, Joyce Harant, Steve Montez, Alexander Sierra, Vice President Laurie Covington, and President Robert Johnson.

TRUSTEES ABSENT: Trustee Reagan Leslie Hill

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Emily Cahill, Brent Wheeler, Attorney Bill Streeter, Attorney Kevin Day, Nick Conrad, Matt Freeman, Chief Todd Green, Scott Loftus, Jonelle McCloud (v), Karrie Ross, Doug Silberer (v), Edward Spencer, Yvonne Strode, Nyk Sutter-Downs (v), Jenny Swanson, Greg Walker, and Alicia Woodworth.

Note: (v) = Attended Virtually

OTHERS PRESENT: None

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Johnson presided and called the meeting to order at 6:06 pm.

2. ROLL CALL

3. MOTION TO PERMIT TRUSTEE TO ATTEND MEETING ELECTRONICALLY No request to attend meeting electronically was received.

4. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. MINUTES

5.A. Approval of Minutes of June 28 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE the June 28, 2023 Regular Board meeting minutes. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy - Aye, Harant - Aye, Montez - Aye, Sierra - Abstain, Vice President Covington - Aye, and President Johnson - Aye. (Results: 5 Ayes; 1 Abstain; 0 Nays).

6. STAFF REPORTS

6.A. Executive Director

Emily Cahill congratulated President Johnson on being named to the Peoria Area Convention and Visitors Bureau Board of Directors by Mayor Ali. She thanked him for representing the Park District on that Board.

6.B. Chief of Police

Chief Todd Green presented the June 2023 Police Activity Report. *Please see Attachment A*. Trustee Bertschy asked if there is a policy currently in place that calls for us to call off chases under certain circumstances? Chief Green stated yes, there is a standard operating procedure that details out exactly when it is appropriate to pursue a vehicle. In most cases, Park District Police will not pursue. This is consistent with and mirrors the City and is considered a best practice across the nation.

President Johnson asked what "services to other agency case summary: assisted Peoria Police with a vehicle burglary" means. Chief Green stated that particular report is one of the District's officers wrote in order to help out the City of Peoria as they were very busy. It involved a stolen motorcycle from a location on Prospect Avenue. Park District police were nearby and so they assisted. It did not occur on Park District property.

President Johnson asked what time Glen Oak Park is closed, stating he went there at 8:00 pm and was not allowed in. He had received a phone call from an individual stating they couldn't get into the park so President Johnson went to investigate it himself. He found a Park District vehicle there blocking the entrance. He was surprised that the park was shut down so quickly and thought maybe there was an incident. Chief Green stated that there wasn't a specific incident that caused the park to close as all parks close at dusk. Security personnel and District police work closely together to shut down the parks in a timely, efficient, and effective manner. In order to shut down the parks at dusk, they stop entry to the park and then work backwards to clear the parks and let people know it's closing.

President Johnson stated that after going to Glen Oak Park and finding it closed, he then drove to Grandview Drive Park and Detweiller Park. At both parks, there were people still there, enjoying themselves. There were no patrols or blocked entrances. He asked is heavy policing something that is done only at Glen Oak Park? Chief Green stated no, it's only a matter of priority as Glen Oak Park is a large park. After closing Glen Oak Park, they go to Grandview Drive Park and shut down the park and lower shelter area. They will also close and sweep through Detweiller Park. It was all probably just a matter of timing where they hadn't been to the other two parks yet.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.A. Finance Committee - Motion to Dissolve Senior Olympics Reserve Fund

Trustee Bertschy stated that the Finance Committee approved resolution of a negative \$17,201.64 that was committed to the Senior Olympics.

The Heart of Illinois Senior Olympics (HISO) was a cooperative program operated by Peoria, Fondulac, Pekin, Morton, Washington, Hollis and Chillicothe Park Districts between 2000 and 2017. As part of the HISO agreement, the Peoria Park District acted as the administrative agent, which included accounting and reporting the program's profits and losses, and, according to the agreement, HISO was to be "responsible for all expenditures above revenues received".

Unfortunately, over the course of its 18 years, HISO had a cumulative loss of \$17,201.64, and, at the time HISO disbanded, Peoria Park District recreation staff that served as representatives on the HISO board were not successfully able to collect the shared losses on a pro rata basis from the other districts. Thus, the total HISO loss has been borne by Peoria Park District. Due to the passing of time and changes in staff at all the HISO districts, it's unlikely renewed efforts to collect the loss would be fruitful.

As such, the Finance Committee recommends the Board's approval of the dissolution of the negative \$17,201.64 Senior Olympics committed reserve in the Recreation Fund.

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO DISSOLVE the Senior Olympics Reserve Fund of \$17,201.64. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy - Aye, Harant - Aye, Montez - Abstain, Sierra – no vote (momentarily stepped away), Vice President Covington - Aye, and President Johnson - Aye. (Results: 4 Ayes; 1 Abstain; 0 Nays).

8. NEW BUSINESS

8.A. Policy Revision – Purchasing/Sales (Bids/Quotations/Requests for Proposal)

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE the Policy Revision - Purchasing/Sales (Bids/Quotations/Requests for Proposal). Motion seconded by Vice President Covington and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Nays).

8.B. 2023-24 Committee Placement Update

Per President Johnson, effective immediately, Vice President Laurie Covington is appointed to the Planning Committee.

8.C. Ordinance 397 – Disposal of Personal Property

Nicole Staley presented ordinance #397, seeking Board authorization the disposition of personal property that is no longer necessary or useful to the Peoria Park District. *Please see Attachment B.*

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE the Disposal of Personal Property Ordinance 397. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Nays).

8.D. Purchase of Three 2024 Honda CR-V Hybrid AWD SUVs via Spot Market

Nicole Staley stated that at a recent meeting, the Board approved Resolution 144-13 that authorized the Park District to buy vehicles via the spot market due to ongoing supply chain issues. As such, staff recommends the purchase of three 2024 Honda CR-V Hybrid Sport Utility Vehicles from Bob Lindsay Honda of Peoria.

President Johnson stated he has a problem with imports. He understands these particular vehicles were built in the US but they are still from a foreign-owned company. Also, he learned that batteries cost between \$2,000 - \$8,000 to replace. He also understands that a major problem with electric cars is that the battery can malfunction and cause electrocution through the whole vehicle and cause someone to be electrocuted when touching any part of the vehicle. He was told that electric vehicles are very expensive to repair. As such, he does not support the purchase of these hybrid vehicles.

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE the purchase of three 2024 Honda CR-V Hybrid AWD SUVs via Spot Market. Motion seconded by Vice President Covington and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy - Aye, Harant - Aye, Montez - Aye, Sierra - Aye, Vice President Covington - Aye, and President Johnson - Nay. (Results: 5 Ayes; 1 Nay).

9. CALENDAR OF CONSENT ITEMS

None at this time.

- **10. PENDING BUSINESS** None at this time.
- **11. CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD** None at this time.

12. COMMUNICATIONS

12.A. Thank You Notes

Several thank you notes to the District were received and filed.

Trustee Montez stated that most of the thank you notes were for Park District donations to a fundraiser. What sort of donation does the Park District give? Emily Cahill responded that it provides a sample of passes to various District facilities and that the marketing team has developed a very nice document that is shared with organizations seeking donations as a way to garner additional support of the District.

13. OTHER BUSINESS

Trustee Bertschy stated that there was a discussion concerning over reserves at tonight's Finance Committee meeting. He asked President Johnson if he would like to continue that discussion this evening or would he rather it be placed on the agenda for the next Board meeting. President Johnson stated that it has to be placed on an agenda in order to discuss and would like it placed on the July 26 Board meeting agenda.

Trustee Sierra requested that the mention of the Diversity Equity Inclusion and Accessibility Committee in the memo that was included for item 8.B. be corrected. It is no longer an ad hoc committee, but a standing committee. Also, "Accessibility" should be added to the committee name.

Trustee Sierra applauded the staff for their patience and expertise with the July 3rd fireworks display at Glen Oak Park. When July 3rd was spoken about two months ago, the Board committed to having more strategic conversations after the event was held this year. He looks forward to having those conversations sooner rather than later. Trustee Sierra believes it would be beneficial to have that conversation on a smaller scale like in the Programming Committee and after having that in-depth conversation, present it to the full Board.

President Johnson stated that the community should be a part of that conversation. Trustee Harant stated that she believes an intentional conversation with the community should be held to help find solutions on how the event could be reimagined to address the issues that existed outside the park. She believes the Park District alone cannot solve the problem and working with and discussing with other stakeholders is needed. This would take possibly several meetings to accomplish.

Emily Cahill requested that the Board and staff have an initial conversation as a post-event evaluation in a Strategy Ad Hoc Committee meeting with the full Board and then define the scope of how it might be addressed moving forward. She would like to get everyone on the same page

first about the post-event evaluation and then develop a clear strategy and a targeted work product for what the Board would like to see come out of that input.

Trustee Bertschy stated that he likes the current committee structure however, he thinks that it's important that all members of the Board are present for this discussion. He doesn't have the time to attend every single committee meeting as is probably the case with all Trustees. He's concerned that sometimes, things that are discussed in committee meetings are really things that should be discussed at the full Board level. As such, he believes it is the duty of the committee Chair to say that an item needs to be vetted in full and discussed by the full Board. If it means that some Board meetings may last until 9:00 pm, so be it. He's concerned that maybe too much business is taking place in committees. Trustee Sierra stated he agrees with Trustee Bertschy concerning that and has since he's been on the Board. But at the time, the consensus of the Board was to stop having long conversations at the Regular Board meetings. He would like to find the happy medium in this. President Johnson stated that he agrees with the committee system however on the topic of July 3rd, the public should definitely be involved. Trustee Sierra stated that regardless of whether or not it is in committee or full Board, all conversations are public and input is welcomed. President Johnson stated that because of all the calls and comments he has received on this issue, he wants to make sure the public is notified when and where the conversation will take place.

Trustee Harant asked what the status was of the pedicab on Grandview Drive request received a while back. Emily Cahill stated that at a previous Regular Board meeting and a subsequent Planning Committee meeting, the District received a request from a gentleman seeking permission to conduct pedicab tours on Grandview Drive. Peoria Heights already has a pedicab ordinance that allows for such a thing while the Park District does not. Staff received guidance from the Planning Committee that PDRMA and Attorney Streeter should be consulted on the issue. PDRMA basically came back stating that if the District wants to create an ordinance, it can and then go to the Board for approval, just like any other policy. In that ordinance, their recommendation is that the District should identify the criteria but also require additional insurance. So now, the District is at a point where Attorney Streeter could draft a pedicab ordinance. To be considered in the process is his time allocation and subsequent fees to drafting that ordinance. It also would place the District on a path that says the Board wants that to happen. Therefore, before Attorney Streeter is asked to draft an ordinance surrounding pedicab tours and the use of pedicabs in the parks, staff needs some consensus whether that is something philosophically that the Board is interest in supporting, so that staff knows whether or not to bring the ordinance before the Board. Attorney Streeter stated that he estimates it would cost less than \$1,000 for his time to draft the ordinance.

Trustee Sierra stated that today, the City of Peoria issued a press release about presenting a formal master plan for Riverfront Park. To what extent, if any, is the Park District involved in these conversations, considering we help with the management of Riverfront Park? Matt Freeman stated he's not certain to what extent that staff has been involved in formal or informal conversations. The last meeting that staff attended was last winter was more informational, talking about possible operational implications. They did not cover in any kind of detail what the comprehensive plan might look like.

Trustee Montez stated that at last night's City Council meeting, they invited organizations to apply for violence prevention grants. A couple of the organizations were Peoria Public Schools and the Peoria Public Health Department. As such, does the Park District ever work with these

organizations or do they ask/invite the District to work together? Emily Cahill stated that The Park District applied for the violence prevention grant and was not selected. The District does collaborate with these other organizations on different grants and has a significant revenue stream from Peoria Public Schools as part of their after-school programming and other efforts. The District has worked with the Peoria Health Department on different projects as well. For this particular grant application, the District applied in collaboration with Peoria Grown on a project to get health nutrition and fresh vegetables into local neighborhoods as a thriving neighborhood stabilization project.

14. ACTION STEPS REVIEW

- 1. Place over reserve discussion on the next Board meeting agenda.
- 2. In reference to the DEIA Committee, remove "Ad Hoc" from internal committee listings.
- 3. Add July 3rd post-event discussion to the next Strategy Ad Hoc Committee meeting.
- 4. Staff will develop a pedicab strategy based upon tonight's Board comments.

15. ADJOURNMENT

At 6:53 pm Trustee Sierra MOVED TO ADJOURN. Motion seconded by Trustee Bertschy and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Nays).

Full discussion can be viewed at the following link: https://fb.watch/lNjp2dd255/

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Board

POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY – June, 2023



TOTAL NUMBER OF ALL REPORTS: 23

CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #
Lakeview Park	6/2/23 - 1433	Domestic Battery Case Summary: Female Arrested for Domestic Battery	23-63
Lakeview Park	6/2/23 - 1500	Criminal Sexual Assault Case Summary: Alleged Sexual Assault	23-65
Lakeview Park	6/8/23 - 0940	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: No Trash Dumping/After Hours Use of Park	23-69
John Gwynn Park	6/12/23 - 0714	Criminal Damage to Property Case Summary: Broken Window	23-71
Glen Oak Park	6/15/23 - 1703	Fleeing or Attempting to Elude a Peace Officer Case Summary: Vehicle Traveling the Wrong Way in One Way/Eluding Police Officer	23-72
Cassidy Park	6/16/23 - 1045	Criminal Defacement of Property Case Summary: Park Sign Spray Painted	23-73
Constitution Park	6/17/23 - 0955	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: Illegal Camping	23-74
Glen Oak Park	6/19/23 – 1756	Battery Case: Juveniles Fighting	23-76
John Gwynn Park	6/21/23 - 2035	Criminal Damage to Property Case Summary: Broken Window on Park Security Vehicle	23-78
Logan Park	6/28/23 - 1654	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: Off Road Operations in Park	23-85

MONTHLY TOTAL - CRIME REPORTS: 10

OUTSIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Description	Agency	Case #
400 E. War Memorial	6/2/23 – 0759	Services to Other Agency Case Summary: Assisted Peoria Police with a Vehicle Burglary	Peoria Police	23-62
Glen Oak Park	6/9/23 - 1021	Services to Other Agency Case Summary: Assisted Peoria Police with Vehicle Theft	Peoria Police	23-70
Proctor Center	6/26/23 – 1237	Services to Other Agency Case Summary: Assisted Peoria	Peoria Police	23-81

		Police with Person in the Park with Gun		e unterviewe
John Gwynn Park	6/29/23 – 2102	Services to Other Agency Case Summary: Assisted Peoria Police with Shooting	Peoria Police	23-86

MONTHLY TOTAL - OUTSIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATIONS: 4

NON-CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #
Laura Bradley Park	6/1/23 - 1710	Abandoned Vehicle	23-61
Lakeview Park	6/2/23 – 1445	In State Warrant Arrest	23-64
Glen Oak Park	6/4/23 - 1628	Missing Person	23-66
Martin Luther King Park	6/7-23 - 1416	Sick Cared For	23-68
John Gwynn Park	6/17/23 1749	Found Property	23-75
RiverPlex	6/20/23 – 1708	Sick Cared For	23-77
Forest Park Nature Center	6/24/23 - 1144	Sick Cared For	23-80
Cassidy Park	6/26-23 – 1335	Found Property	23-82
Grandview Drive Shelter	6//26/23 – 1530	Found Property	23-83
Logan Park	6/27/23 - 0800	In State Warrant Arrest	23-84
RiverPlex	6/30/23 – 1657	Sick Cared For	23-87

MONTHLY TOTAL - NON-CRIME REPORTS: 11

TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Tickets Issued	Case #
Noble Center	6/7/23 – 1411	None	23-67
3600 N. Grandview Dr.	6/22/23 – 2135	None	23-79

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS: 2

TRAFFIC CITATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Ticket #
Logan Park	6/28/23 – 1710	Uninsured Vehicle	038153

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 1

ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Case #
Logan Park	6/28/23 – 1710	Off-Road Operation of Vehicle	23-85

MONTHLY TOTAL - ORDINANCE CITATIONS: 1

PARKING VIOLATIONS

Location	Date and Time	Offense	Ticket #
Laura Bradley Park	6/2/23 – 2130	After Hours Parking	08034
Detweiller Park	6/2/23 – 2200	After Hours Parking	06248
Constitution Park	6/2/23 – 2230	After Hours Parking	08035
Grandview Park	6/2/23 – 2255	After Hours Parking	08036
Grandview Park	6/2/23 – 2300	After Hours Parking	08037
Grandview Park	6/2/23 2308	After Hours Parking	08038
Donovan Park	6/2/23 – 2320	After Hours Parking	08039
Donovan Park	6/2/23 – 2325	After Hours Parking	08040
Donovan Park	6/2/23 – 2330	After Hours Parking	08041
Grandview Park	6/2/23 – 2345	After Hours Parking	08042
Becker Park	6/11/23 – 1734	No Parking Zone/Parked on Grass	04128

MONTHLY TOTAL - PARKING VIOLATIONS: 11

Chief John C. Silen Date: 07/06/23 Reviewed by:____

June, 2023 Page 3

ATTACHMENT B



PLEASURE DRIVEWAY & PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA

PEORIA PARK DISTRICT

1125 W. Lake Avenue, Peoria, IL 61614 • P: 309.682.1200 • F: 309.686.3352 • www.PeoriaParks.org

DATE:	July 12, 2023
TO:	Board of Trustees
FROM:	Nicole Staley, Purchasing Supervisor
SUBJECT:	Ordinance #397 – Disposal of Personal Property

Recommendation:

PRESIDENT

Trustees

Peoria Park District Board of

ROBERT L. JOHNSON SR.

TRUSTEES

TIMOTHY BERTSCHY LAURIE COVINGTON JOYCE HARANT REAGAN LESLIE HILL STEVE MONTEZ ALEXANDER SIERRA

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

EMILY G. CAHILL

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance #397 to authorize the disposition of personal property that is no longer necessary or useful to the Peoria Park District.

Racial Equity Inclusion and Accessibility Analysis:

- a. Does the action contemplated in this recommendation impact REIA in the Peoria Park District and its service area? No
- b. What is that impact? Not applicable
- c. Have you considered alternative approaches to this action which would better promote REIA? Not applicable
- d. What, if any, additional resources would be needed to better promote REIA though this action? Not applicable

Environmental Stewardship Anaylsis:

- a. Does the action contemplated in this recommendation impact environmental stewardship in the Peoria Park District and its service area? Yes
- What is that impact? Items that are no longer useful to the Park will be auctioned to other individuals or organizations who will be able to continue the useful life of the equipment as opposed to the equipment being placed in a landfill. The television proposed to be scrapped will be delivered to a recycling center.

- c. Have you considered alternative approaches to this action which would better promote environmental stewardship? Staff contacted various agencies and organizations to inquire if they would be able to use the pianos but this did not produce results. Due to the age and condition of the pianos parts are not readily available making the pianos unusable.
- d. What, if any, additional resources would be needed to better promote environmental stewardship though this action? Not applicable

Vibrancy Analysis:

- a. Does the action contemplated in this recommendation impact vibrancy in the Peoria Park District and its service area? Yes
- b. What is that impact? Disposing of the items allows the grounds to be clear of property that is no longer necessary or useful to the Park District.
- c. Have you considered alternative approaches to this action which would better promote vibrancy? Due to Park District code we are limited on how we are able to dispose of Park property that is no longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interest of the Park District.
- d. What, if any, additional resources would be needed to better promote vibrancy though this action? Not applicable

Additional Notes:

PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE NO. 397

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY July 12, 2023

WHEREAS, the Pleasure Driveway and Park District of Peoria ("Park District") is an Illinois park district subject to the provision of the Illinois Park District Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-22 of the Illinois Park District Code allows the Board of Trustees, by ordinance, to authorize the conveyance of the Park District's personal property upon finding that such personal property is no longer necessary, useful for, or for the best interest of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns various items of personal property listed on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Personal Property"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that the Personal Property is no longer necessary, useful to, or for the best interest of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, Staff has recommended that the Personal Property be disposed of as set forth on Exhibit A therein; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that it is in the best interest of the Park District and its citizens to dispose of the Personal Property as set forth on Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA:

Section 1: The foregoing recitals and findings therein are hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees and are incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2: The disposal of the Personal Property in the manner set forth in Exhibit A hereto is hereby approved.

<u>Section 3</u>: The Board President, Executive Director, and Board Secretary are authorized and directed to execute such documents as may be necessary to effectuate this ordinance and the transfer of ownership of the personal property described herein.

PASSED this _____ day of ______, 2023.

Ayes: _____ Nays: _____ Absent: _____

President, Board of Trustees

Secretary, Board of Trustees

Exhibit A – Ordinance #397 July 12, 2023 Equipment Disposal Listing

Equipment Disposal through GovDeals.Com:

- 1. Club Car Turf2 Service Cart, serial #AE0746
- 2. Unit #16 Jeep Cherokee, serial #1J4FF48S8YL251813
- 3. Unit #209 Kawasaki Mule, serial #JK1AFBB17PB503036
- 4. Unit #231V Kubota RTV 900, serial # KRTV900A81089897
- 5. Unit #233H John Deere sprayer, serial #M01800G020240
- 6. Unit #531Q Smithco sand rake, serial #4905
- 7. Unit #537I John Deere outfront mower, serial #M01145X150739
- 8. Unit #537S John Deere outftont mower, serial #TC1445D051090
- 9. Unit #540K John Deere outfront mower, serial #M0F935X162104
- 10. Unit #150 Dodge truck, serial #1B7KF26ZXTS697131
- 11. The Abs Company ab bench, serial #ABSB001
- 12. Matrix MTX-S stair stepper, serial #C511091200261
- 13. Sony TV, serial #4065353

Equipment to be Scrapped:

- 14. 2 Pianos, not usable
- 15. Panasonic TV, serial #MA92320003, does not work
- 16. Servis Saturn 6 pull-behind rotary mower, serial #003728